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Jenny Taylor

From: Harpreet Vohra
Sent: Tuesday, 19 June 2012 12:36 PM
To: Jenny Taylor
Subject: RE: URGENT, Your Publication - 'Virulence potential of group a streptococci isolated 

from...'

Hi Jenny, 
 
My current address is of course ANU and the work for this publication was done  at my earlier Institute . 
 
Please do not hesitate to contact for any further information. 
 
Kind Regards 
Harpreet 
 
 
Dr Harpreet Vohra Ph.D 
Flow cytometry Specialist 
John Curtin School of Medical Research  
Australian National University 
Canberra, ACT. 
Ph: 02 6125 3694 
E mail; harpreet.vohra@anu.edu.au 
 
 
_____________________________________________ 
From: Jenny Taylor  
Sent: Tuesday, 19 June 2012 12:29 PM 
To: Harpreet Vohra 
Cc: Laura Vitler; Publications.collection 
Subject: URGENT, Your Publication - 'Virulence potential of group a streptococci isolated from...' 
Importance: High 
 
 

Hello Vohra 

I am gathering the publications data for the 2011 HERDC reporting year and we need a statement from 
you about your ANU affiliation while writing the item(s) listed below. The Journal mentions your current 
address is ANU; hence, we need to clarify with you if you did the research leading to this publication here 
or at another institution?  

A response to this email (reply to all) affirming your affiliation is sufficient.  

I certify that I carried out the research leading to the following publication whilst I < was affiliated / a Staff 
/ a student > at the <department>, Australian National University. 

Publication Category:   C1: Journal article meeting HERDC requirements    
Publication title:   Virulence potential of group a streptococci isolated from throat cultures of children from 
north India 
Author: Vohra, Harpreet, u4218083 
Notes: Please provide an affiliation statement that research was carried out at ANU. Or was research 
leading to this publication done at another institution?  
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Many thanks 

Jenny Taylor 
Publications Officer 
Research Services Division 
Lower Ground Floor, Chancelry Bld 10B 
Cnr Fellows & East Road 
Australian National University ACT 0200 
Phone: +61 2 6125 1455 
Email: jenny.taylor@anu.edu.au 
ANU CRICOS: #00120C  
 
 


